To
The Chief Conservator of Forest Deptt.
Haryana, Chandigarh.

Subject:  Diversion of 0.087 Hectare Forest land in favour of M/s
Gitansh Motors Pvt. Ltd. for Access to Automobile Service
Garrage & Display Window on N.H.No.52 Km. 91.865
(LHS) Village Behbalpur & Dhingtana in Distt. Hisar under
Forest Division & District Hisar

Ref. : FP/HR/Approa/154637/2022
Your office letter No.FCA/C-912792/2365 dated 04.11.2022

Respected Sir,
The observation raised by the office of your goodself vide letter under
reference are removed as under :-
1 FRA certificate is attached.
2 Copy of Approved Plan is submitted now.

Respected Sir, pleas approved my proposal as early as possible. I am
ready to pay the necessary charges as desired by the office of your goodself.
With regards. .
...Applicant .

Dated: |g ] 1 }'wu.. Gitansh Motors Pvt. Ltd.
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